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ADDENDUM #3 

DATE: January 11, 2022 

 

SUBJECT:   Online Intranet Services 
RFQ No.:  22-035-1231FQ 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Note: All Offerors shall acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum in the space provided at 
the bottom of this Addendum. This Addendum contains the following:  

 
I. Questions from Potential Offerors 

 
 
 

I. Questions Received  

1. Does Stafford County currently use Office 365 and, if so, what and how many licenses 
and what Office 365 tools – SharePoint, Teams, etc. 
A: No. 
 

2. If the County does not currently use Office 365, would licensing and adopting Office 
365 in order to leverage SharePoint online as the intranet platform be in scope for this 
RFQ? 
A: N/A 
 

3. Does the County currently have an intranet and if so, what technologies are used? 
A: Permission based websites. 
 

4. If there currently is an intranet, would this project include migrating content from the 
existing intranet and how much content? 
A: Nearly 100 pages of HTML content. 
 

5. Approximately how many pages and sites in the current intranet? Do you expect the 
new intranet to have the same or more? 
A: County will work with the vendor to determine a new setup based on offerings.  
 

6. How many users will be using the new intranet services? 
A: Please refer to Addendum 1, Section I, Question 2. 
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7. How many teams/departments would be publishing content on the intranet? 

A: 22 or less depending on structure of Intranet. 
 

8. Is the intent of the intranet for the County and Departments to publish content out to the 
other teams or to collaborate within the team? 
A: Both. 
 

9. What Active Directory configuration is currently in place – on premises only, hybrid to 
Azure AD or cloud only? 
A: On premise only.  
 

10. If Active Directory is currently on premise only, would setting up a hybrid deployment 
and synchronizing identities to the cloud be part of this project? 
A: Yes, ADFS.  
 

11. The RFQ mentions ADFS and SSO as key deliverables. Is this SSO for the intranet 
only, meaning that users don't need to log in to the intranet separately, or is it SSO for 
other applications in addition to the intranet? 
A: Yes, Single Sign On through ADFS.  
 

12. Per 2.D of the RFQ "The Intranet will be hosted by the successful offeror and shall 
provide three (3) years of hosting as a part of this agreement". Is this web hosting only 
or maintenance and support of the intranet application/content as well? 
A: Vendor shall provide maintenance and support as well. 
 

13. We believe the content will be created and published by the County Intranet/department 
admins as per the access rights provided. Content creation is not part of the scope of the 
project. Correct? 
A: Initial setup support is required; ongoing content creation is not. 
 

14. The SOW requires "provide support services for ADFS; provide support services for 
Google Analytics;". SharePoint integrates to AD natively and includes its own 
Analytics. In this case would the vendor still be required to support ADFS and or 
support Google Analytics or are the native SharePoint capabilities acceptable? 
A: Google analytics if acceptable. 
 

15. Do the department calendars have to integrate to Outlook? 
A: No. 
 

16. The RFQ requires "provide the ability to display the entire intranet in English and 
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Spanish easily". Who will be responsible for translation into Spanish? Or the content 
will be created and published both in English and Spanish without any translation 
requirement. Please suggest. 
A: The application will need translation services, such as integrated Google Translate 
as an example.  
 

17. Apart from English and Spanish, what all other languages will be supported which 
would require translation services? 
A: English and Spanish are required, more are welcomed. 
 

18. "tools for users to use self-service for registration and reminders/resetting of forgotten 
IDs and passwords. "Since with SharePoint existing AD credentials will be used – the 
intranet leverages these, there's no separate logon – is this requirement satisfied? Or is 
the requirement to provide forgotten id/password support for Active Directory itself? 
A: The Intranet needs to provide instructions only.   
 

19. "Should a breach occur, the vendor shall assist Stafford County in restoring data at no 
cost.". As we are proposing SharePoint intranet, where the solution is provided on 
Microsoft's cloud intranet platform -SharePoint – Microsoft bear/owns this 
responsibility as the hosting provider, would it still fall to the vendor? 
A: Sharepoint is not acceptable. Vendor shall provide backups. 
 

20. Is there any requirement for records management / retention scheduling? 
A: No, unless it is associated with backing up the intranet. 
 

21. Is there any requirement for sensitive information labelling / protection? 
A: No.  
 

22. Is there any requirement for taxonomy / metadata i.e. labelling and classification of 
content in the intranet? 
A: N/A 
 

23. What, if any, existing content would be moving to the intranet? Is there any documents 
to be migrated? 
A: Yes.  
 

24. Are there any specific processes the County plans to automate as part of this project and 
if so, what are the business processes at a high level? 
A: Communication of internal information and document management of employee 
documents.  
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25. How many county users to be trained as part of the Training program? 
A: Approximately 200 users with an ongoing need. 
 

26. Please suggest of training can be provided in train the trainer model. 
A: Login, logout, content editing and document uploading. 
 

27. Are you looking for a licensed solution depending on used by specific number of users 
or looking for a turnkey solution developed for the county with a firm cost? Please 
suggest. 
A: County is open to either solution, however hosting is required from the vendor. 
 

28. We believe this will be remote engagement, allowing staff to work remotely and deliver 
the solution except the project manager, who may be required for onsite meetings. 
Please confirm. 
A: Remotely is acceptable. 
 

29. Please confirm, the vendor is not required to be a Small or Micro or SWaM business 
firm and is not a mandatory requirement for the proposal submission and the contract 
award. Correct? 
A: Correct. Vendors will still have to submit the SWaM form found in the solicitation. 
 

30. We are certified MWBE with national certification, does this fulfil the contract award 
requirements (if any). 
A: There are no MWBE requirements for this solicitation. 
 

31. Please confirm that the required three (3) references can be provided from states other 
than Virginia state. Correct? 
A: Not required, only preferred. 
 

32. Please provide the tentative contract award date and expected Go-Live date for the 
successfully tested online intranet solution deployment on the production environment. 
A: Please refer to RFQ Section V, Subsection 4(b). 
 

33. Referring to the product demo, is there any demo script available that vendor need to 
follow to demonstrate the proposed solution in the absence of prebuild product? 
A: No. 
 

34. Please share the budget allocated for the desired online intranet solution along with first 
year of hosting and 3 years of maintenance services for the deployed intranet solution 
and the hosting infrastructure. 
A: Please refer to Addendum 1, Question 3. 
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35. Also, we would like to request the County to consider one week of proposal submission 

extension owing to the less time/business days left between the Q&A response to be 
provided and the current submission deadline. Please consider. 
A: Please refer to Section I(1.) of this Addendum. 
 

36. Is there any Cost Format that we need to follow to submit the cost estimate and the 
required breakdown? 
A: Vendor shall a breakdown that outlines setup, migration, training, launch. 
 

37. Will the site contain any personally identifiable/sensitive information? 
A: Potentially. 
 

38. 4 b Please describe the nature of ADFS, examples of what the support services will 
entail, and what the intranet will be required to do in relation to it if anything. 
A: The intranet will need to be able to connect to ADFS in a secure environment to 
ensure the protection of the County's users. 
 

39. 5.5 b Please further describe what "have the ability to communicate with other County 
systems and applications to exchange data, if desired." relates to, what systems will 
need to exchange data, what type of data, and what any currently determined 
requirements are. 
A: Solution must be able to communicate with social media and citizen request 
management system. 
 

40. 5.6 a Languages - Are you looking to publish content in both English and Spanish or 
have a service that offers translation, such as Google Translate. 
A: Google Translate and other equivalent translation services are acceptable. 
 

41. 5.7 a Will staff that have admin access to the site be able to utilize two-factor 
authentication, such as the Google authenticator app on work cell phones. Given that 
most security breaches come from internal actions, please define the scope of situations 
that we would be liable to restore data at no cost. 
A: If that service can be provided with ADFS, then that is acceptable, but ADFS is the 
priority. 
 

42. 5.7 b i & ii Please describe the workflow process of publishing content. Please define 
the levels of access that you would like to see.  
A: User, Viewer, Editor, Admin and will accept vendor configurations. 
 

43. 5.8 Are you looking for generalized usage information of user-specific interactions? 
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A: Yes. 
 

44. What is the anticipated number of pages required? 
A: Over a 100 approximately.  
 

45. Knowing that online translators are not 100% accurate, what is the level of accuracy 
required when translating to Spanish? 
A: Google translate or equivalent. 
 

46. Do the administrative sections of the website require to be in Spanish? 
A: No. 
 

47. Regarding IV 1) Can you describe how the intranet will be used (the primary use-case) 
and what goals it is meant to accomplish as a platform? 
A: Standard Intranet with pages, widgets, blogs, wikis, directories, document 
management, etc. 

 
48. Regarding IV 4a) How will the multiple environments be used, and what is the goal of 

having them? Can you describe what you mean by "maintenance" in this case? 
A:  Multiple environments refers to the different stages before launch. Each of those 
environments will require maintenance as long as they are up for use before launch. 
 

49. Regarding IV 5 / 5.1) Can a commercial calendar platform such as Google Calendar be 
used? 
A: Yes. 
 

50. Regarding IV 5 / 5.1 b)  Please expand what is meant by "calendars should have a 
classification that can be used for personalization." 
A: Determine categories like events, meetings, reservations and other categories. 
 

51. Regarding IV 5 / 5.2) Are editing permissions going to be universal, or will different 
people need different permissions for different sections of the intranet? 
A: Different sections of the intranet will need separate permissions. 
 

52. Regarding IV 5 / 5.2 c) Please explain further on what is meant by the "ability to 
change intranet design (i.e. layout/borders/sidebars)." 
A: Pictures, colors, logos and other items front-end design.  
 

53. Regarding IV 5 / 5.2 i) Please explain further on what is meant by "widgets, modules, 
banners and editors", how they will be used, and how many of each are anticipated? 
A: Vendor shall provide a variety of intranet tools to enhance ease of content creation 
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for users. 
 

54. Regarding IV 5 / 5.5) The scope of this bullet point is too broad to be able to guarantee. 
If data integration is required with different systems, please include the systems and 
platforms such that it can be included in the proposal. 
A: Those systems will be based on an open API environment, and the information 
stored on the Intranet will be the responsibility of the vendor.  
 

55. Regarding IV 5 / 5.7 b.ii) Explain in more detail the security feature of "workflow for 
approvals of content changes"? 
A: Segment workflow will be with a content editor, approver and publisher.  
 

56. Under the Scope of work:  
For 4. Tech Reqmts: Option (a)  
56.a. Can you provide the type of platform we will be implementing?  

A: Depends on vendor's environment and offering as the vendor will be 
hosting the environment. 
 

56.b. Cloud or On-prem?  
A: Cloud. 
 

56.c. Will we be utilizing the NIST security control for system onboarding? - Do 
you have an internal ISSO to support documentation development?  
A: No. 
 

56.d. What documentation tracking tool will be utilized for document management 
and configuration?   
A: Vendor provided. 

 
57. For Tech Reqmts: Option (b) (c) - Support? Please provide further guidance on how we 

will support options (b) and (c). Are the users familiar with ADFS or will the contractor 
be required to provide training to users to understand the learning curve, if necessary?  
A: ADFS is a back-end solution to provide SSO. Users will not need training. But the 
vendor will have to support an ADFS connection to the County's environment, whether 
by server or PHP. 

 
58. For 5.7. Security and Workflow 

Will we be provided access to Common security control language to assist with option 
(b) role-based compliance, internal security measures, department template for disaster 
recovery guidance/development, etc. 
A: No. 
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59. Will you be extending the due date due to the holiday schedule? 

A: Please refer to Section I(1.) of Addendum 2. 
 
 
 

 
Addendum #3 acknowledgment:  _____________________________________________ 
        Signature 

     _____________________________________________ 
             Contractor Name 

     ______________________________________________ 
             Date 


